UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Umpqua Community College provides accessible and affordable quality college education; life-long learning
opportunities; workforce training, and cultural programs for our communities.

UCC Board of Trustees Goals, 2012-13

e Finalize/Adopt Strategic Plan for 2013-18

e Review Dashboard & ensure alignment with Strategic Plan

e Review & Implement Accreditation Recommendations

e Finalize Facility Master Plan, including utilizing state match for Allied
Health Science Building

¢ Implement findings from Campus Climate Survey

¢ Increase Board involvement in advocacy during legislative session

o Establish process for more regular policy review by Board

VOL. XLVIII, No. 3 BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 7:00 P.M. Board Room, September 11,2013
Work Session re: Dashboard, 6:00 pm

REVISED AGENDA

MEMBERS: ADMINISTRATION:

Elin Miller, Chair Sharon Rice Joe Olson
Betty Tamm, V. Chair Wendy Weikum Roxanne Kelly
Vanessa Becker Joe Yetter Rick Aman
Bob Bell

L CALL TO ORDER Chair Miller

1L ATTENDANCE Chair Miller

IIL CONSENT AGENDA ppl-2

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered by the Board of Directors to be routine or sufficiently
supported by information as to not require additional discussion. Consent Agenda items will be enacted by
one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board votes on them,
unless a Board member requests a specific item be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and a
separate vote.

Iv. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA Chair Miller

V. CITIZEN COMMENTS

Each citizen wishing to address the Board will, prior to speaking, fill in his or her name and city of residence
on the sign-in sheet. At the time specified in the agenda, the citizen will begin by stating his or her name and
city of residence. Comments will be limited to three to five minutes per individual, at the discretion of the
Board Chair. At the conclusion of public comment, Board members may respond to the comments, may ask
staff to review a matter, may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda, or may move directly to the next
item on the agenda.



VL ASUCC REPORT Brenna Martin

VII. ACEUCC REPORT Debbie Hill

VIII. UCCFA REPORT Emery Smith

IX. PRESIDENT’S REPORT Dr. Olson pp3-28
X. OCCA REP. REPORT Dir. Bell

XL OLD BUSINESS

XII. NEW BUSINESS

A. Board of Trustees Goals for 2013-14 Chair Miller p29

B. ACEUCC Contract Renewal Jan Baxter p 30

C. Resolution #1 — Approval to Spend Funds Rebecca Redell pp 31-32
XIII. BOARD COMMENTS Chair
XIV. ADJOURNMENT Chair
IMPORTANT DATES:

- Wednesday, Sept. 25, Board Hosted Staff BBQ, Campus Center, Noon
- October 9, New Full-time Employee Dinner, 5:00 pm, Location TBD
- October 24-26, OCCA Annual Conference, Welches, OR

NEXT BOARD MEETING:
- Wednesday, October 9, 2013, Board Meeting, Board Room, 7:00 p.m.

Robynne Wilgus, Board Assistant, 541-440-4622 voice or 541-440-4626 TDD (Human Resource Office).
The UCC Board will provide, upon request, reasonable accommodation during Board meetings for
individuals with disabilities.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS Information ltem
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON X __Action Item
Subject:  Consent Agenda Date: September 11, 2013
Recommendation:

Recommend approval of:

Minutes of College Board Meeting of August 26, 2013 p1
Perscnnel Actions p2
Recommendation by: Approved for Consideration:

7 ,\
ZZ%A;@L&Z%J Voo Qo
1~ J U.C.C. President




UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BOARD MINUTES
August 26, 2013

The Umpgua Community College Board of Trustees met on Monday, August 26, 2013, in the Nisson
Wine Library of the Lang Center, Roseburg, Oregon. Board Chair Miller called the meeting to order at

2:45 p.m.

Directors present: Elin Miller, Vanessa Becker, Bob Bell, Sharon Rice, Wendy Weikum, and Joe Yetter
Excused: Betty Tamm

Others in attendance: Roxanne Kelly Robynne Wilgus Jan Baxter

Consent Agenda:
A. Board Minutes of July 10, 2013

Motion: | move for approval of the consent agenda as mailed out. Motion by Dir. Weikum,
seconded by Dir. Yetter and carried unanimously.

Citizen Comments: There was no one signed up to speak at the meeting.

New Business

Jan Baxter, Human Resources Director, presented the UCC Faculty Association contract for approval. She
said the interest based bargaining was a good process and time well spent. Ms. Baxter commended Dr.

Olson for his great job with the process.

Motion: | move for approval of the UCC Faculty Association contract as presented. Motion by Dir.
Becker, seconded by Dir. Bell and carried unanimously.

Board Comments
Chair Miller thanked Ms. Baxter for the efforts in the bargaining process.

Meeting adjourned at 2:51 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Approved,
Joe Olson Elin Miller
Clerk of the Board Chair of the Board

Recorded by Robynne Wilgus



UMPQUA COMMUNITY GOLLEGE

§c’/ VM/ /) Lf/ﬂ’///s (/{/‘[(/1 tu 3(//z( /_/(//;Z

TO: UCC Board of Directors

FROM: Jan Baxter, Director of Human Resources
SUBJECT:  Personnel Actions

DATE: September 11, 2013

CONTRACTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL:

Christopher Grant — Counselor

Sara Carson — Director of JOBS

Tammy Gilster — Nursing Instructor

Karen Carroll — Geology Instructor

Carlos Figueroa ~ Science Instructor (One-Year Temporary Position)

Georgann Willis - Psychology Instructor

RESIGNATIONS/RETIREMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL:

Carla Bee — retirement 6/30/13

i 140 Umpgua College Rd » PO Box 967 ¢ Roseburg, Oregon 97470-0226
541.440.4600 - 541.440.7707 fax - 1.800.820.5161
www.umpgqgua.edu



BOARD OF DIRECTORS X ___Information ltem
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON Action ltem

Subject:  Reports Date: September 11, 2013

ASUCC Report Sarah Gordon

ACEUCC Report Debbie Hill

UCCFA Report Emery Smith

President’s Report Dr. Joe Olson

OCCA Board Report Dir. Bob Bell
Recommendation by: Approved for Consideration:

{o»e, 0 Lacn.
(] U.C.C.President




SEPTEMBER 2013 BOARD REPORT
Joe Olson, President

Significant Meetings
Aug.7  Megan Debate, Rep. DeFazio’s Education Aid Aug. 20, 21 Oregon Coast Economic Summit
Myrtle Creek Chamber of Commerce Aug. 22 Sherri Chambers, Wolf Creek Job Corps
Aug. 8  Mahlum Architects (UCC Master Plan) Sept. 4  Chris Sheesley, in Accord
Coaching call with Larry Boys & Girls Club
Aug. 9  Interview with Ken for possible coaching Sept.5 Dinner in the Park, Roseburg Area Chamber
Spirit of Mercy, Mercy Foundation Sept. 6 The News Review

Aug. 19 Jeff Ackerman, The News Review

Pool Update

RenoSys has been looking for someone to replace the piping and are not finding anyone willing to
remove/replace existing pipe. Upon a recent inquiry, they have been turned down by three companies
who line pipes. NuFlow is being contacted to get a quote from the LA office to line the pipes from the
pool to the filter tank. RenoSys has proposed external piping, which is unacceptable; an agreeable
solution is being sought. It is anticipated that the pool will be open for the summer of 2014,

Retention & Outreach

UCC is re-running the full page College overview in the newspaper highlighting the advantages of
choosing UCC. Student Services is preparing a postcard mailing to parents of recent high school
graduates who have not appeared as admitted to colleges in Oregon. Student Services is making phone
calls to students who attended UCC in spring, but have not registered with us for fall in addition to
sending post cards to students and/or their parents that participated in Dual Credit programs and have
recently graduated from high schoo! but have not yet registered for fall classes. We have called 70% of
the 784 students that appear on the list with over 175 students registering within the last two weeks,
averaging around 9 credits per student for the fall term. Student Services is also planning for a mobile
One-Stop during the second week of classes to expedite class changes by students.

We are also developing contact lists of students that have taken nearly all classes to complete certain
pathways certificates in an effort to develop cohorts of students that would take the last class or classes
together. In addition we are working diligently to expand Dual Credit classes in the high schools.

Statewide Meetings

During the month of August Joe had the opportunity to attend the community college president’s
retreat at Salishan. This was an opportunity to strategize about common interests and challenges that
our community colleges will be facing over the course of the next year. Andrea Henderson provided a
concise summary of the 2013 legislative session and a copy of her summary is enclosed as a part of the
President’s report; also included is the agenda from days 2 & 3 so the Board will have a better
understanding of what the Presidents will be doing over the course of next few months. The dates of the
meetings were August 5-7.



Later in the month Joe had the opportunity to attend the Oregon Coastal Caucus, at the invitation of
Senators Kruse & Roblan, which was held in Lincoln City. This event dramatically outlined the
complicated issues confronting rural Oregon counties and provided an opportunity for Joe to meet with
several statewide leaders. While the national economy is certainly improving, we all know rural Oregon
lags behind in recovery. included is a copy of this meeting’s agenda as part of the report.



Oregon Community College Association
2013 Legislative Session Highlights

For Oregon’s community colleges, three developments provide the backdrop for the final funding
allocation for the 2013 session. First, Governor Kitzhaber set the tone for this session by indicating that
Oregonians must have clear priorities when it comes to state spending: Invest in children and
education, focus on job creation and innovation, and reduce the cost of government. Second, legislative
leaders made it clear that community college funding was a top priority when and if additional funding
could be found. Third, OCCA and community college advocates made a strong case that additional
funding is required if the state is to meet its strategic objective to invest wisely in education and job
creation.

OCCA focused much of its advocacy on the need to ensure student access for all Oregonians, limit
tuition hikes, and help displaced workers get the skills they need to get back into the workforce.
Legislators responded positively to the message that unemployed Oregonians and recent high school
graduates were turning to community colleges to learn new skills and/or secure the courses they
needed to transfer to four-year institutions. This became the session where the state finally began to
add additional resources to the community college support fund.

Capital construction was the strong exception to this session’s conservative allocations. Buoyed by an
increase in the state’s bonding capacity, the governor proposed $244,000,000 for community colleges
and the Oregon University System for capital projects designed to support the 40-40-20 goals.

As Oregon’s economy began to strengthen during winter and spring, the intense lobbying effort by the
supporters of Oregon’s community colleges and OCCA began to yield positive results. This began in
November when the governor proposed a balanced budget for 2013-15 and recommended $428.4
million for the community college support fund. The governor set outcomes-based budget targets on
investments designed to meet specific 10-year goals. The five guiding principles included a common
statewide vision; defined outcomes; fiscal sustainability; innovative solutions; and informed decision
making.

Then in March, the Joint Ways and Means Committee Co-Chairs Senator Richard Devlin and
Representative Peter Buckley released the Oregon legislative budget using the Governor’s
recommended budget for community colleges as a base but emphasizing that community colleges
should receive additional funding if more revenue could be identified. Their conservative budget
proposal reflected the sober tone of the February revenue forecast, where the Office of Economic
Analysis predicted little change in the 2011-13 general fund revenue. The Office of Economic Analysis
noted that Oregon’s economy is expanding slowly, but at a glacial pace.

The May 2013 forecast finally provided some additional funding opportunities. The Office of Economic
Analysis issued a projection that Oregon’s revenue outlook would increase 1 percent in the 2011-2013
biennium and 1 percent in the 2013-15 biennium. Economic growth slowly began to pick up and
unemployment began to edge downward. This set the tone for the significant funding and capital
increases passed in June and early July to support community colleges.

2013 Legislative Session Highlights Page 1



v

SENTS)
SIaYIIRM SfRYM
5194|100

||Iopsana suueor
Ag 81RUIPI00D

Asa)jen syl

1|9 BUIAN J2IWBI uRySIleS
5]1e3200) / SUlIAn pue sBuuIg
¢ dnoJo awi| 93y

Aeg 10daq . u01SINIX3 SuIyaIRAA B1RUM
T dnolo swif 93]

23UNo7 211V YL ~ Youn

panuuod - Sulpung paseg sawoainQ

yeaug
$5d235 1XaU 941 JOJ DO 4O UOIDBIIP Y1 S1IBYM  ©
¢diysaapea| DD3H Jo suoizeolduul ayy ale JBYM o

sAs10d syl Juawajdw) 03 MOY JO UOIIBPUBILIOIAI

puUe MBIADJ AIBY] Ul $3911/LULIOIANS BY) BB 3IBYM o
;03 paaJde uoedINpPI JO pieog 91R1S Byl SeY JBYM o

:8uipung paseg saWoOINQ

Jsepjealg

‘wd 00:9

wd 00:¢

‘wd gt

‘Wee 0gtTT

‘w'e 00'TT - 00:0T

‘wre 00:0T - St:6

‘w'e 76 ~ 0€'8

“w'e 00:8

A13jjeD ay3 ul SunaaNl . (IXSN SUI0D 3N B4V SJBYM

00€C-TSP-008-T
88EL6 YO ‘Yoeag uapaus|y
YMON TOT AemydiH 0922
eds 13 11059y UBYS|[eS

AYSICRIGRFEE]N
€10 ‘59 Isn3ny ‘Aepseny
YaNIDY € Aeg

uewBYD 340 ‘13095 Aned

leaalay €10¢
[IoUNC) S3UBPIS3Id U080

v

v

[lepsend] suueor

amdd
‘UoYIWEH plesan

plemoH ealssar

snald we)
pue
uewweH 839

11005 Aled

Aajen ayL

88E£6 YO ‘Yoeag uspausin
doo1 yaeag uspaus|y 5499
{Amy 22 ssosoe) 3483 J00Q 9PIS — Jauuig dnoio

1{2SS0Y BP[IH Y1M UOHESIDAUOD (IXBN IBYM

yeaug

¢T punoJ pue 3syd Yyum dn spleym e
¢MeYI/sanpeniul
$9S0U1 JO ||e yum pauaddey sey jeyp e
(11essoy epjtH
358N3 PINAU] YUM) SIBIA N0 1SET BY1 U] SIUSWYsI|dWwoady
28uno7 211y ay) — youni
JUBWSSaSSY pue Uoheledald Ul spualy Jualin)

yea.g

e12g A11|1qeIUN0I2Y JO YIoMmawel4 A1e3unjop
‘SUOIIEPUBULLOIDY UO $S2UBOIJ UOISSIWMWOD AIMua) | T7
1SUDT |RUOIEN B YIHAA IX3IU0D UnO Suimas

sme-Ag ‘AI0ISIH ‘SUOIIINPOIIL] ‘BW0I B

1sepjealg

‘wd 00:9
‘wrd 00:G — STHE

‘wrd STiE - 00:€

‘wird 00:€ - 00°T
‘urd 0Q:T — voop
UOON — ‘Ww'e §{:0T

‘we g7:0T ~ 0€:0T

“W'e F:01 - 0€:6
"W'e 076 ~ 078

‘wre 00:8

Assjjen ay3 ui Sunssy .. a8els aya Suines

00E7-7S7-008-T
88EL6 YO ‘Yoeag uspaus|9
YHOoN TOT Aemydiy 09.2
mam 3 311059y cmcm:mm

TUOIBI0T U9 N
£10¢ ‘s 1sndny ‘Aepuopy
YAN3DY 2 Aeg

J1eYD 240 ‘Nods Aneg
1eaa19y €T0¢C
[IOUNOY) SIUBPISAId UcSa4Q




TIUOISSIUITIOT) ‘SISUOISSIIIUION JO PIROF AIUNoy ALInT) Uaz1] aAe]
9[ IORISIT 0IRUIS 18IS U0FT) ‘UOSUYO[ AS19g
I01021¥(T ‘SUORINJOS [BUOIFAY S, U0F2I() ‘O 8915) 1101eISPOIA PUE STOTIONPOIIU]

Taamdo[aAa(] JFUIOUODY 10§ STOUN]OS [euotSay 0811 - S1:01
(spromzon) yeazg S1:01-00°01

TOISSTII IO, qel1n) ssousdun( wodax( pue HYOOS Tury g8n

asur], AS1auy 9Ae A\ U0SI() 10108 SALINDSXF ‘Yosug uose(

AunoD) ufosury 1euetssimwon) Ajunor) ‘wosdwoy], A113],

A1921RY H2910) ASTY A\ ‘IUDPISaL] PUB IoUMQ) IpIeSalpy STeIy

SJUPIEA PUe ysi jo 1da] woda1(y wvyamy Aoy

1 sy day s1e1g 1edarny] suke

I3UOTSSIIWOT) AJUNOT) JOOUIE[L], “150{ W], 10IEIPOTA PUE TOTONPOIIU]

{35800 93 uo Awouoos Surysy ayr Surstwoxdurod

IMOYITM ‘SIARM UEID0 WOl AFI9Us 90In0sax aqeureisns sour s31 dofaasp uofarpy uen
1¢Buore 108 15n{ [Te 9m 3,Te)) — SIVINOSIY WEId() - PULM PUE AN ‘JHLS S1oydiey 00:01-00:6
(vd.L) 30udsy momonportuy 00°6 — 0€'8
seprealg Suruad 0€'8 —00°L

u1g 358y ‘Aepssupsp - VANADV

so[dures JmeIneIssy ‘pooyeag ‘Satrdg VUIA 19SEIMOYS
WOOY IDUIISJUOD) OUISED) WOLIEIO]

— 158070 W08210) 3YI JO Nse

00:L —0g'S

JuIWdOfIAS(T [BINY V(IS)] TOIISINT LIS UOTAID) “XMN[EA IOTA
6 WLUSIT DAIIRIUISIIADY 31838 “UWMOIYIIN APper)

o821y ssauUISNg T0ISIIT “IryD) “3qEDDA W],

LIOAMIN JO U0 I2SRUBH [RISUSL) “UURIN UO(]

PUBJLIO JO 1104 ‘9011 2119TUy

uonerrodsurly jo IauiIedacy uofor0) I010aIr WRIIED) RN

SIQUOISSIUTUIOD) JO PIROF AIUNOD BIqUINIo7 ‘SpAY AUo], :101eISPOJY PUE TOUDUPOIIL]
sowduy Juemrdo[aAs(] OTIIOWOD} TeIsLO)) PR [eXMY SE S1I0J

STy ~ 00

(rom191) ra1g

00°€ — S¥'T

QImInILISy JO JUSWLIEda(T H05a10) 1033315 8q0D) A1y
OF 1OLUSICT ToIRUIS 21835 HOISUTYSEA ‘IO URY UIASY

uosuyor £siog U

19quion piAeq ‘dey
UMOINOW Appe)) “doy
1efa1ry ke “doy
ey 3317 ‘au00g yei0qag] ey
SFeUD) ‘aSTIY JJor UA§

1010211(] ADI[OF S92IN0SIY [BINIEN] S, JOULPACD “WEUL] JTRER
1T AdHod & [RHIENT S, ) T PIEYDTY
76 ITTISICT SSNOLT ‘@ANBIISSIdD) 21815 ‘FUO0Y YEIOQI(]

Ausronruy) 83835 H08a.1() SOTWON0IF S0IN0§3Y PUB 2N noLISy jo Juaireda y
TOSSIFOL] TOIAINT “ISTUIOUOI SIINOSIY SULIEH| ‘BIATAS [ID) :I0IBIIPOIN/TOTIONPOIIU]
SPII A 03 13Ty pue sy 1ySry ‘wrrey 03 1ySn] 90IMOSSY [RIMIEN PUE IUIUTOIAT

SPe - Shl

(oTeH/AMYOWA]) WOESIDATOD T0ABIA — (THodssouely 1ayeads) young

S¥i1 - 0€TI

u0da1Q) Jo ANSAIUN YuswaseuEy] pur ‘A2o  dyqng ‘Suraugry

JO J0SS9J01] pU® UONIPAOUUT PUE YoI83saY AJI[O ] L0f SIMIISUT Y3 JO JOWDIIT ‘PIBQQTL] T9BYDIN
Arts1aATUp) 3301Q W0SB10) ‘WeIfory SaIpnIS [RInYy Sy JO L0IDBL(T ‘13G3 Ay 20nIg

Aisranruy) a1eis uofal( 107 sndurg) usdp wodor() Jo 10102117 JJOYSUIY DG

w0810 JO ANSISAIU] SHUIOUOIT FO J05SJOIF “AT(T W],

ISTUIOU0I7 91815 “USTMIAIIIAL ARIAL

AIISTRATIY) 3701 TOFaI() ‘SONMOTODY 9oUN0STY pue Inifnorrsy

JO MWaUIIEdI(T I0SSIFOI “10IDITN(] ISTUIOUOIF SOIN0SIY SULIEP ‘BIATAS [IX) TOIBISPOJ]

ATisraarty) 91815 U080y ‘WeISoxy SOIPIIS [eImyy YOIISILT QD A\ DTG [SUOTIMPOIIU]

91BIG B JO TOTIMOAY 93 PUE WOFIQ) [eITry JO SISA[EUY OImWouody Wy :suodeIQ) om], Jo a[e], V'

0€TT—-0€' 1T

(11035 Yea1g

0T —STIT

uoda1() U0IpUaS $23215 parILy) ‘KIP(ISN JIB[ 101eUag
§ WLNSKT T0IPUIS 2IBIS ‘U0 STUIY :I0JBIIPOJA PUE TOMOTPOXIT]

ASPUI9A o[ 10BUAg — SI9PEST [euOIssaIduoy) mo woy aiepdn) wy

STTT ~S6

SIMMOLISY JO ATe3aI08S 59181S PaIrdy] “YDES[LA WO, (SANEIUS],) ‘Toxeads 910N Loy

Shi6 - 616

aqLi uglpuy Inboy ITRYY) [BQLI] ‘APESIN BPUIIg

PUOY SPURLD S JO SIGLI] PIIRIIPIFUCY IIBYD) eqri] ‘Apauuay 3[4y
supIpuy mefsnis pue enbduly) 1amo7 ‘SO0 Jo SIQILL PIIRISPIIUOT “BIOIRD) qOg
ZI3[T§ O SIQLIT PaIpIapayuoy) ey reqriy ‘Kays8id sa101a(]

AQI0) Wrooury Jo T0ABH “WOSIDPWY NI :I0IIBPOIAL

SUBIPUT ISIMYIION JO SIQLL] PIIBILY S “UOLMg YA ‘aoudnpomIu]

152070 WOFA1() Y3 UO WOLIEIYISTIAL(] SIUIOUODY 0} WONNLIIUO!) SIQLL],

ST:6—S1'8

ZIS[IS JO SIQLIT PIIeIIPIyIOy) ey reqriy AsSid 99 'aonesosuy

S1:8 -~ 00'8

wonensiday — 1sepeaig Surwedp

00T 5030y ‘Aepsan], — YANIOV

¢ Asiag uag
Fnoq) uag

{qoY SNy "uag

91aquion) praeq doy

umo o Appe) "day

108211y aukepy “day

Ley) 991 A “sucog Yeioqa( "day

‘oSt yJor uag

Snone) [UsecT

00:8 -~ 004




‘uonestda] armany 10y sa13e1ex1s dO[2ADD 01 SUII STYI SZILIN [[TAL

0 S, “UIS[BS UT 90T0A 2ALIR[STES] © sa1nsua 1ey3 Loeooape Suons Jurpraoid syym ssrurouoos
[ean1 pue [easeod s woda1() Surazasaid rof sarderenis Surpury 01 patearpep a1e Ao1], ‘surtuogaI()
[21SRO3 PUE [BINI JO SISAIDIUY [E1D0S PUE JTWIOUODS *[ed1N0d S SSAUAPPE 01 GGG UT PIULIOY
s1oye[s199] Jo dnoid wesnrediq ‘Jersureorq e st snoner) [eIseop) sarmelsi§a] uodex(y sy sordoy,

uosuyof 45199 uag

NI A Sno(T "usg

WB[QOY BTUTY "USG

S1raquron) praec] ‘doy

umoay o LppeD ‘dey

1e8arry aukep 'doy

ey 90T/ ‘Puoog Yeroqa( ‘dey

IreyD osnIy gya[ "ueg

AJpsraaruy] 23e1s uodarr eI vas HoSar) o 101291y ‘ypirerg uaydang :101eISPOIA

droay snome)) teseo) aanesida s,uofs10 00:G - Sh'g
edxg S¥e - 08¢
“uawdoraasp

STWIOU03 10§ SIskq B Jururerutenr pue SuneaId Ut A1UTeIsD 10 SUDOO] SIE SIBUMO SSIUISIQ
‘AT)SNPUT WOTILIIIDI 10 WHIR] ‘ULLL Y091 PAYST[qelse ‘dnirels [{ews a1e NoA Iaytay sordo],

SYIEF 91815 TOIDSINT ‘SPOO A, WL,

Anisa1o, jo yuraunireds woor0) ‘ra15310, 91815 X Bnogy

A8roug jo uaurireds T u0§aI) T0ISI(T ‘ZITRMYDS BST]

A3end) [PIUSMUOIIALT JO AUSUILIEAI(T TOFSI() TOIDBILT ‘UOSIFP3 ] L]

WU dOfIAI(T PUE UONIPAIISUQY) PUET JO JUSUILIEAD(T UOS2I) ‘101091 DNy Wif
SpUT 21pIS JO IMSULIRAS(T U0F2I() TO100I(T ‘SureIqy ATen

§Z IOLISKT T0IBUIS 21815 1IVSIN A Bno(T :103eISPOIN
woferp jo ArsraAriy) aweSewepy puv Adro  Jqng ‘FUITLELT JO T0SS3JOL] DU UOHRAGULY
DUE [OI1BISIY A0 J0F SINIISTUT YT JO 01021 ‘PIeqQTH [9RDIIA I0IEIIOE]/TOTIONpOoXIN]

uosuyor £8jag "usg

ugqoy

Sasquion piaeq day

HA0RMOI AppeD) day

sefairy aukep -day

DA ‘Bu00g YeL0qag dey
*asUIY JJOr “Uag

STone:) [esec ) UoDII0)

1emdorasa(] orarowosy 03 Yoeorddy 1mewnraA0s) a1elg Map e Sunea1n)

0e'e -~ 08T

‘a1doad A11epye jo suontodoxd ydry pue L1xeaod ‘Aireazour yueyur Jo saxnseawt pue suerdrsAyd
ored Arewrrid Jo s12QUINT 40T 10 Pastq PRATISISPUN [EDIPSUI st Paieusissp uosq sey wofo1p
JO YORUI “I[N$3I ¥ S "Seale [RINI U S]qEITEAR $S3] A[eIouad sT a1ed qI[eay 01 ssa00y :sordo],

JRASOET [RLIOMWap BIQUINOr) ‘OF ‘USSIO], 1Y

SIFUOISSIUIIIOL) JO PIEOg AIUN0y UfoIurT TSUOLSSIUIIOy ‘Tl Tiig
ASHO GBI [EINY FO IOLFO WoSerD T030215(] “PRIQADH 100G
SISUOISSIUIMIOD) JO PIEOF ATUNOY) §007) TSUOTSSIATUIOT) ‘SUIQQTIT BSSTRIA

Aapromnyy yiresry wofa1(y Torvary ‘BIsqpros) sdnug 'I(] SUOTONPONU]
JOLEISICT IST 8, 008210 TOIPUIS S1LIS ISUTY Jj3[ 107BUIG IOIRISPOTY

TWONBISULL)
PwWoog Aqeq 9yl PUR ‘STOTIEZITESIQ) 218D PAIBUTPIOOD) “Iled}y ey :raxewns], orgderSowacy

0€'C - 0e°1

u0881() ‘1018 $318IG P[] “USPA A\ UOY I0IEUDY
9T 0TI 10IBUSG 311G ‘UOSWYO[ A519¢ -TOIRIIPO PUE WONONPOIIU]

WIPAN) TOY 101eUaS ~ S1aped] Teuorssaxduor mo woxy sepdn wy (s10mhoy) — gounT

SP'1 - 08Tl

"$191U90 UBQIN SIOWI TNO PUIaq A[[EOTWONODS Jef 01 INUNUOD SITIUNOD [BISEOD
PUE [2INI N0 Jo Auew pue s[asd] wuawAordws uorssas-axd 01 yoeq a1e 1eYI 1els Y1 Ut suordar
oU 31% 21971 ‘AUrou0da 5,.u03a1() 0] 103001 3ANRIs0d Jo IPqUINT ® axe 131 S[TY Ay :sordo],

(A31D) U[oDUY] 9OUBION] ‘YOrSY UCURD)) JURINEISIY 80P JO Iafetreyy [e1auss) nog 1eqoy
SIFUOISSIWIUIOY) JO PIBOF AIUNOy) SEISnocT Iauorssiururory wedIo uesng
92LIWUIO JO I9QUIRY) LIOAMBN] 19182T5) I JO IUPIS2LT ‘KSTPUIT UOJ

(¢) ASTOOFT SUSLIE(T URIIOMSSSITU0D) TOULIO) A0 SUBIR(]
Uu08IQ) [9ARL], TGO FALINIOX JITYT “UOSPIARCT PPOL,
Agunoyy yoourgr[ jo [rounos) 1wawdofaAs(] JIUIOUOI 18 10I9IL(T danmoaxy ‘s881g ueq

OF PLOSKT ‘9AneInssa1day 23eis wosoxr) ‘S1aquion) piae( ‘dsy (101BISPOIN
PIEqqIY [9RYOIA] 10853J01 [MOTIINPOITU]

auewmdoraasq
STWOTODY PUB [eUoidoy T SSIUISNY [[EwTS JO 3]0y YT, :woFa1() [BImy JO SITMIONoy 34,

0eZT —0E' 1T

IDUTSSTWUION) JO PIROG AIUNOY) SEWEDE]T) “TIPEIYDG BYIIEIA]
204y 120d5pagy Fo A1rD) YNYIWA], qatay]

ToABpy ‘WIBYANT JO AITD “UBAOUNEY AS[ANS
SIFUOISSIIIUOY) JO PIPOF AIUN0D JOOUIE[IT “Meyqe YIeN

ugqoy sl “uag
Siaquiop piarg dey
unoaNal KppED) 49y

T ToBI0)

doy

ey ‘s Jjof “Usg




10

Board Report
Instructional Services
September 2013

Dr. Roxanne Kelly, Vice President for Instruction

June 18-19 several faculty members and [ attended a conference at SWOCC on Active
Collaborative Learning. This was made available and affordable as part of our ATD
participation. The presenters came to us from Patrick Henry Community College in Virginia
and are known experts on implementing this approach to teaching. Our ATD partner colleges
also participated.

July 17-19 I was invited to attend a conference in Kenosha, WI co-hosted by Snap On Tools
and NC3 (National Coalition of Certification Centers). I had the opportunity to visit Gateway
Technical College and the Snap-On headquarters. This was a chance to consider the benefits
of becoming an NC3 partner.

In-Service planning is nearly complete. This year’s theme is Make Your Personal Signature.
The dates are September 17 -27.

Pete Bober retired June 30®. Currently he is contracted with us to serve as the SBDC Director
until a new UBC/SBDC Director can be hired.

Dr. Ali Mageehon, Dean of Academic Support:

ABS

Worked with the sixteen other community colleges to participate on an application for a third
round of Trade Adjustment Assistance Community College and Career Training funding. The
project title is STEM-UP Oregon and focus is on STEM career pathways and cooperative
work experience. Umpqua requested funding for engineering, natural resources, and math
related projects. We should receive notice in September if we’ve been awarded the grant.

The new VISTA Volunteer, Sam Monohon, will start her position as the Woolley Center
Learning Garden Coordinator on September 31, continuing the great work of VISTA
Volunteer Hannah Morris. So far, we have donated 100 Ibs of garden-grown food to Woolley
Center students this summer, with more food harvested daily.

We will be starting a new Oregon Pathways for Adult Basic Skills cohort, team-taught with
one of the Dedicated Learning Communities, in Fall term and are currently recruiting students
for this exciting program.

Starting Summer 2013, the ABS program is present on campus with a full-time GED class,
Beginning and Intermediate English as a Second Language classes, and a full-time OPABS
cohort. We are also offering a new CTE and College Exploration class, so that students can
attend presentations from instructors in several different programs from the campus and make
informed decisions about possible courses of study they want to pursue.

We are working closely with the new JOBS director, Sara Carson, to promote JOBS students
in GED and OPABS classes at UCC.

Learning Skills and Adult Basic Skills are collaborating on offering Core Skills Mastery and
Online GED Academy options to students wishing to brush up on essential skills prior to
COMPASS testing and for students who have missed the entry date for GED Orientation and
classes.



11

Success Center

Learning Skills staff has implemented a calling campaign for prospective students who have
tested into Developmental Education. The staff is promoting the Dedicated Learning
Communities to these students with the goal of presenting a college education as a tangible
goal for all students.

The Success Center saw an increase in CTE student usage for tutoring from fall 2012 to
Spring 2013. Fall usage=22%, Winter usage= 54%, Spring usage=39%

The Core Skills Management Initiative, which is collaboration with Apprion Inc. and the
Learning Skills Department, has successfully served over 35 students in the community at no
cost to the students.

Academic Partnerships

JOBS

Provisional approval has been given for UCC’s 2013-2014 Perkins grant for $178,000. Funds
will cover new equipment for our automotive and culinary programs, high school connections
events, curriculum development for ECE and CIS, and professional development.

An updated dual credit student guide has been created and will be given to all dual credit
students in Douglas County in the upcoming school year.

Two new dual credit instructors have been approved. Hiroko Mast will teach advanced math
courses at North Douglas High School. Braden Groth will teach agribusiness at Elkton. Joe
Reihl, who last taught criminal justice at Douglas high school in 2005, will renew the course
next year and has a number of field trips and guest speakers planned.

Partnerships with high schools are expanding, particularly with South Umpqua High and
Phoenix School where Principal Dan Cohnstaedt and Director Ron Breyne have made dual
credit a particularly high priority.

Sara Carson has been hired as the JOBS Director. She started on August 1 and we are glad to
have her working with JOBS again!

Sara met with several community partners from the Douglas County Steering Committee for
Supported Employment, which was hosted by Douglas County Mental Health. Each agency
provided an overview of their programs, and the committee plans to meet quarterly.

The staff have been providing mock interviews for clients in the Job Search component.
Several clients have also been recently hired. One client was hired for a position earning
$35.00/hr.

The new OFSET (Oregon Foodstamp Employment Transition) Service Plan which is to begin
October 1% was sent to Salem and approved last Friday.

Jesse Morrow, Interim Dean of Career Technical Education:

¢ Community Education: UCC Community Education saw high registration for several of
our summer offerings including College for Kids and the High School Driver Education
program. Driver Education enrollment increased 12 % or 19 students over summer 2012.
The department is gearing up for our move to the Workforce Training Center on Diamond
Lake Boulevard. The new location will provide students with convenient access to our
classes. The Director is currently serving as President of the Oregon Association of
Community and Continuing Education.

¢ Business: Greg Kuk, accounting instructor, attended professional development classes in
June for continuation of his CPA licensure. Martha Joyce, business chair, attended the
Statewide CTE Summer Conference in August and gained many great take-away’s in



12

support of our CTE programs. The department’s two new medical office programs have
gained approval from our accreditation body and have been moved to the financial aid
approval process. It is likely that the programs will be fully ready for roll-out in January.

e Allied Health: Nursing and Dental Assisting- Nursing & Dental Assisting have relocated
in the WCH building to better utilize the existing space and give DA a dedicated room to
set up a dental chair "permanently” for student labs. The redistribution of faculty offices
came with no additional costs in building supplies (we used room dividers that we already
had), some labor time done by maintenance, IT & nursing staff and the final result meets
the accreditation requests for private student conference areas. NCLEX RN pass rate to
date (Aug 14) is 96% 25/26. The PN program will graduate 15 on Aug 30th.

e Culinary Arts: Chef Phil Hawkins was a guest judge for baked goods at the Douglas
county fair this past week. A team of graduates of the UCC culinary arts department have
been involved in the planning and opening of the new restaurant in town. Loggers tap
house. We wish the graduates all the success in their endeavors. Preparations are being
made for the coming school year: including streamlining instructional processes and
procedures, cost alignment, and fine tuning product quality and service.

e Automotive: From July 15" to the 19" John Blakely and Dave Wolf participated in NC3

Train-the-trainer-9 at Gateway Technical College in Kenosha Wisconsin. Both John and
Dave certified in the latest Snap-on Diagnostic training and John certified in Snap-on
Wheel Service. This certification allows them to certify other Instructors in order to
certify students and certify technicians from the industry. The Snap-on diagnostics have
been infused into automotive classes offered at UCC for the last two years, giving the
majority of the student’s industrial standard certifications. Wheel service has been taught
at UCC as part of the NATEF requirement, but at a minimal level. With the new
equipment purchased through a grant from Perkins and the certification obtained at the
training event, UCC will now be able to offer certifications in three areas of Wheel
Service. UCC’s automotive program will now also be up to current industrial standards
and leading the way in new technology in Wheel Service. VPI Roxanne Kelly attended the
NC3 event as an administrator and helped to strengthen the partnership between NC3 and
UCC.
August 5™ thru the 9™ John Blakely, Dave Wolf, and Kevin Mathweg attended the T-
TEN Instructor Community Training and Instructional Development Event at San Jacinto
College in Pasadena Texas. Dave and Kevin received training in developing content to
fulfill the requirements of Toyota’s T-TEN model. John received training in targeted
recruitment for T-TEN schools and completed a recruitment plan for UCC’s T-TEN
program. At the event it was announced the UCC’s Engine Performance entrée was
accepted by the T-TEN community. The entrée is a requirement for all T-TEN schools to
be part of the T-TEN community and have access to the entire curriculum created by the
rest of the community. UCC’s entrée consisted of John and Dave creating all of the
material including presentations, lab sheets and activities, reading assignments,
assessment (both written and hands on), and all of the support material to run a three
hundred hour Toyota and NATEF approved Engine Performance course series.

Pete Bober, Director of Small Business Development Center and Workforce:
This will be the last Workforce and Community Education Division Board Report. With the
retirement of Director, Pete Bober the departments are being reassigned to new instructional areas




13

within the college. The JOBS Program will be reporting to Dr. Ali Mageehon, Dean of Academic
Support. Community Education and contracted training will be moving to the Career and Technical
Education Division, headed by Jesse Morrow, Interim Career and Technical Education Dean. The
Open World Program will be assigned to Jason Aase, Dean of Arts and Science. The Small Business
Development Center will report to Dr. Roxanne Kelly, Vice-President of Instruction.

Community Education — Robin VanWinkle, Director:

UCC Community Education saw high registration for several of our Summer offerings
including College For Kids and the High School Driver Education program.

Driver Education enrollment increased 12 % or 19 students over summer 2012.

The department is gearing up for the move to the Workforce Training Center on Diamond
Lake Boulevard. The new location will provide students with convenient access to CE
classes.

The Director is currently serving as President of the Oregon Association of Community and
Continuing Education.

JOBS - Carla Bee, Outgoing Director; Sara Carson, Incoming Director:

Carla Bee, long-time JOBS Director retired at the end of June.

Sara Carson has been hired as the new JOBS Director. UCC alum, most recently worked for
Head Start at UCAN Sara. Sara previously worked for UCC in the JOBS program from 2003
until 2011 in a variety of classified and management positions. She brings a strong
background and passion for assisting low-income families and a demonstrated collaborative
history with many of the JOBS Program's campus and community partners.

Small Business Development Center (SBDC) — Pete Bober, Director:

The College and the Umpqua Business Center were not successful in their recent search for a
new SBDC/UBC Director. A new search is underway and Pete Bober has agreed to continue
as the half-time SBDC Director.

SBDC staff is busy preparing for Fall classes and in particular the start of a new Small
Business Management Class (SBM). SBM is an eighteen month program spread over two
years that supports the needs of established businesses. The three-hour a month course
focuses on all aspects of small business management and the coordinator works with each
business involved outside of the class to identify specific goals for each business and develop
strategies to achieve the goals.

The Director and staff met last month representatives of KPIC, The News-Review and Brooke
Communication to discuss opportunities for collaboration between the SBDC and the local
media organizations.

The SBDC will be hosting a presentation by Cover Oregon regarding opportunities for small
business with Oregon's new healthcare exchange. The meeting will occur on August from
21st from 5:00 to 6:30 at the Umpqua Business Center. The session will be hosted by
Congressman Pete DeFazio.

Workforce Development — Pete Bober, Director:

The Workforce Development Department is working to transition its primary functions and
ongoing training activities to the Community Education Department.

The Department is working on a joint project with Linn-Benton Community College to
deliver a certification test-preparation course for the Society of Human Resource Mange met
Chapters in Roseburg and the Albany/Corvallis area. The course will originate with an
instructor at Linn-Benton and will then be broadcast via video to students in Roseburg.



14

e The Director attended the Oregon Business and Industry Training System (BITS) annual
meeting at Mt. Hood Community College in July. BITS consist of the contracted training and
workforce development staff from the nineteen community colleges in Oregon. Robin
VanWinkle, Community Education Director also attended the meeting.

Jason Aase, Dean of Arts and Sciences:

¢ C(CIA meeting in Astoria

e Continued participation in planning The Garden, 2013-14 Open World visits, Fall Inservice,
and Leadership UCC 2014

e Attended the EducationUSA Forum in Washington, D.C.

e Relocating the dean’s offices to faculty offices inside Snyder Hall

Communications/World Lang/Soc Sci

¢ New full-time psychology instructor (replacing Suzanne Schultz), Georgann Willis, has
arrived in Roseburg from Virginia.

e Nick Tratz attended the EducationUSA Forum in Washington, D.C. with Jason Aase. The
conference was designed for international student admission/enrollment personnel and
covered topics including international student recruitment and the processes/procedures
students encounter when coming from different parts of the world to go to school in the
USA.

Human Services

s Sabbatical replacement for Jan Woodcock, Janese Olalde from Lane CC, has been hired for

fall and winter terms.
Fine & Performing Arts

» ThinkLab presented by Renee Couture and Sandee McGee in the Art Gallery for the 10-week
summer term. The gallery became an ever-changing space as the two artists conceptualized,
created, and revised artworks. Visitors were able to view the artists’ processes and examine
in-progress works.

Science

e New full-time geology instructor, Karen Carroll from Vancouver, WA, has been hired to
replace John Orcutt. John was a one-year temporary hire (filling in for Jason Aase) who has
accepted a full-time position in lowa.

e science and math instructors are in the initial planning stages for STEAM 2014 (Science,
Technology, Engineering, Arts and Math)

e science faculty and staff are planning this fall’s Douglas County Museum’s Spooky Nights.

VE/SOWI

Chris and Dwayne continue to represent UCC well, as listed below:

e Chris — continued participation in SOWA and RVWA meetings and events

¢ Chris — continued work with Smithsonian Archivist to document Oregon Wine History for
Linfield College

e EDA grantors visited the SOWI facility in July

e SOWTI hosted the Wine Cluster Conference sponsored by VESTA, Aug 23, in Jacksonville

e Dwayne — participated in the wine judging at DC fair

e  SOWI gate — gorgeous and installed!

s Vineyard planted and is doing well.




David Hutchison, Library Director:

Kristin will be in Leadership UCC next fall and is currently on vacation.

Valerie has been very active in Labor Management Committee meetings.

Katie and David are learning to use the new content management system to re-design the library
website.

The library staff has completed the acquisition, cataloging, and processing of the Erath Family
Foundation Collection of books about wine, viticulture, and enology.

15



16

Umpqua Community College
Vice President for Student Services
Board Report — September 11, 2013

Advising and Career Service Center — Mandie Pritchard, Director

Disability Services has diligently been working with incoming students’ to register them for fall term
accommodations. In addition, Disability Services will be presenting at the Faculty Retreat on the topic of
working with Veteran Students. Danielle Haskett will be collaborating with Terrence Bradford in the
Academic Success Center regarding potential training for tutors assisting veterans with their classroom
content.

New Student Orientation (NSO) Summer/Fall:
Total # of NSO’s offered {(UCC & HS) = 37
Total # of students completed NSO’s Sum/Fall = 585
Total # of NSO’s completed online = 68
# of students signed up to attend an NSO within the next week = 94 and counting

Student Life Office - Marjan Coester. Director

ASUCC Student Leadership Team

The five new ASUCC Student Leadership Team officers — Sarah Gordon, Charles Martin, Kattie
Contreras, Shane Rinehart and Susie Day — have had a busy summer, meeting regularly for
leadership training and volunteering. As part of their activities, the officers read The Student
Leadership Challenge and Emotionally Intelligent Leadership for Students. The discussions
about the readings and their relevance and application to their leadership positions have been
exciting.

As a complement to their leadership development activities the group had the opportunity to
meet with various members of the campus community including Vanessa Becker, Rick Aman,
Roxanne Kelly, Rebecca Redell, Dan Yoder, Chris Van Dyke, Steve Buchko, Jess Miller, Jeanine
Lum and Jasmine Allen to learn more about certain aspects of UCC operations and services.

The new officers attended the OCCSA Student Leadership Conference in September. Charles
Martin and Daniel Bates (a Success Center tutor) participated in a week long immersive
leadership experience called LeaderShape. The student leaders helped with the Foundation
Golf Tournament, Relay for Life and the Douglas County Fair.

Clubs
The Bible Student Club met regularly over the course of summer term.

Student Life Office - Director

[ had the opportunity to co-coordinate the OCCSA Student Leadership Conference along with
Amber Hastings, the OCCSA Organizer. Nearly 100 student leaders representing 15 community
college campuses participated in this year’s conference, held at Menucha Retreat Center.




17

| facilitated the icebreakers and teambuilding activities for the 2013-2014 Project Leadership
September class.

Leadership UCC 2013-2014 kicks off on September 20 for its sixth year. We are anticipating
have twenty-two employees participate in this year’s cohort, which will make it the largest class
ever!

SSS / Transfer Opportunity Program — Corrie Sommerfeld, Director

The Transfer Opportunity Program — Student Support Services/TRiO operates on an annual
cycle that begins September 1 — August 31. SSS/ TOP is funded to serve 160 participants with
an annual budget of $269,486. TOP objectives are related to student persistence, good
academic standing, 2-year graduation rate, and 2 year transfer rates.

Activities related to meeting grant objectives:

Summary of support to students in order to meet objectives of Good Academic Standing/
Persistence/Graduation/Transfer:

e Total of Academic Support- 2,445 hours

e Total of Personal Support and Mentoring - 796.5 hours

¢ Total Educational and of Enrichment Activities- 942 hours

Book Resources/ Lending Library

e 161 Book Loans were awarded to TOP students

e Results in an estimated impact of $10,000 for TOP students
Grant Aid to students: $22,000
Student Workers

e Unfortunately because of limited budget resources we had to dramatically cut our
budget and limit our tutoring expenses to $12,000.

e Atotal of 20 UCC students worked through our office as peer tutors.

e If students attend three tutor training sessions they become a Level 1 CRLA (College
Reading and Learning Association) certified Tutor. This increases their chances of being
hire at the university as CRLA is nationally recognized.

Financial Impact
e 542,000 direct financial support to UCC / TOP students.

Educational Talent Search & Upward Bound — Missy Olson, Director

Upward Bound

A successful summer academy wrapped up at the end of July. Students learned about geology
with three cave exploration field trips. They delved into the world of Robin Hood and watched
the Oregon Shakespeare’s production of the play at the end-of-year trip. In addition, they
improved math skills, wrote research papers, learned French, studied important concepts on
the SAT, learned about financial literacy, and debated critical topics from today’s media. 49
students participated in the regular summer academy, and two new graduates participated in




18

the summer bridge program, taking college classes while still receiving support from Upward
Bound.

We are starting the new year with 47 returning students with the need to fill 13 spots. We have
several pending applications and plan on recruiting in the high school classrooms in

September. The group is scheduled to help at The Blast for Recovery and Prevention in
September as their Saturday Seminar and the ongoing commitment to volunteer at worthwhile
causes throughout the community.

Educational Talent Search

The ETS staff are off during the summer, but during that time, we worked to revise the grade-
level curriculum for 9"-11" grades, ensuring that we are meeting service requirements in
college search, career exploration, financial literacy, test preparation, and advising. In addition,
our staff is changing and evolving. Jennifer Vaughn has accepted the South Umpqua High
School counselor position, Cat Wilson was recalled into the full time position, and we are in the
process of hiring the PT advisor to cover Oakland, Glide and the middle schools. The staff must
recruit over 250 students in the fall, and we hope to grow our middle school numbers along
with continuing our high quality high school presence.

Ford Childhood Enrichment Center — Ronda Stearns, Director

What did you do for your summer vacation? We here at the Ford Childhood Enrichment Center
spent the summer months doing a variety of things. We’d like to share some of them with you
now.

(To be sung to the tune of “Row, Row, Row Your Boat.”)

Sew, sew, sew beanbags on the sewing machine.
Cutting, stitching, stuffing, throwing
Not a single kid did bleed.

Blend, blend, blend smoothies for our fruity snacks.
Peaches, bananas, and blueberries
Oh, how our lips smacked!

Plant, plant, plant our seeds so we’d grow acorn squash.
Must have got our seeds confused
Now pumpkins fill our plot.

In addition to the above we have also taken a few vacations, suffered through an appearance of
Hand, Foot, and Mouth Disease, and bid adieu to some friends whose parents were going away
to four year colleges and universities. Although we will miss our friends we know there are new
friends to make with the coming of fall. We hope you enjoyed your summer too!



19

Recruiting Department — Richard Robles, Recruiter

During the month of August, the Recruiter has been involved in consistently placing phone calls
to a generated list of students who completed units during the spring term, but have not
registered for fall term credits yet. Contact was made with 70% of the 784 students that fell on
the list with over 175 students registering within the last two weeks, averaging around 9 credits
per student for the fall term. Effort in contacting the remaining percentage of students on the
non-registered list will continue during the first few weeks in September. Credit needs to go to
David Farrington and Dan Yoder for providing the idea and data, respectively, to the
Recruitment Office during this project.

Another major event for the Recruitment Office during the month was helping LaVera Noland
and Linda Stout register all of Roseburg High’s dual credit students during the high school’s 4-
day registration of their current students. Using iPads and laptops right on the spot, the
registration process for over one hundred seventy shared students was streamlined beautifully
while dispensing important directions and information for subsequent terms.

The Recruiter will be training new Student Ambassadors to help manage the Student Kiosk in
Campus Center, where students will be able to look-up Financial Aid requirements, solve course
registration issues, and receive general instructions regarding their Riverhawk Web account.
Nicole Johnson will join the team of Student Ambassadors in Campus Center, with Karina
Roberts and Victoria Harris, returning as Ambassadors for a second year.

Financial Aid — Michelle Bergmann, Director

Financial Aid Applications Financial Aid Awards
3766 — Total application to date for 2013-14 860 — Total awards packaged to date for 2013-14
4647 - Total applications to date for 2012-13 900- Total awards packaged to date for 2012-13

Disbursements for the 2013-14 award year through 08/26/2013 total over $790 million to 860
students in Grants, Loans and Federal Work-Study. This does not include outside sources such
as veteran’s benefits or UT&E.

e The office participated in a week long review by Nancy Davis, a Financial Aid Consultant
who was hired by Dr. Joe during the week of August 05, 2013. We received a report
that was acceptable by all with very few compliance issues. We are in the process of
working through the report recommendations and correcting what needed to be
addressed.

e We have been contacted by the Dept. of Ed with regards to a Default Management Plan.
Michelle Bergmann in consultation with Dan Yoder and Rick Aman developed a “draft”
Default Management Plan for the US Department of Education. This plan was
submitted for review and comment to USDOE on August 29". We are awaiting
feedback.

e Director attended a quarterly Financial Aid Directors meeting at Clatsop CC in Astoria.

e Brian Proctor attended the annual Summer Drive Inn training session at Lane CC in
Eugene. As a new employee this was his first training opportunity.



20

¢ Ann Abel attended the yearly veterans WAVES conference in New Orleans.

¢ Linda Vellines provided 9 on campus FALS seminars during the months of July and
August and there are 3 additional on campus seminars scheduled for September before
the start of Fall term. There continues to be online seminars available to students.

e Our office is current in our awarding with 85 students pending review. We have
transitioned very well to a more efficient way of using the Banner system. There
continues to be changes and tweaks but overall the transition has been successful.

e We arein the process of hiring a full time temporary position to assist with those
students currently in default. This is an effort to assist with rehabilitating these students
to get them off of our current default rate.

e Continued work with IT to gain knowledge and skills in the Financial Aid Banner module
and utilizing the resources of Ellucian Support online.

e Preparing to begin work on the annual FISAP report due the end of September.

Vice President — Rick Aman

Rick has been with UCC for about a month. He has spent much of that time meeting staff and
becoming acquainted with both internal and external partnerships. Rick has been working
closely with Roxanne and Rebecca to align relationships among Instruction, Administrative
Services and Student Services. He has taken a trip with 8 staff and veteran community
representatives to tour the Vet Center at Clackamas Community College along with the CCC
One-Stop facility. He has been making appointments with our High School Principals to explore
ways to work closely with dual credit and transfer partnerships. Rick is leading staff discussions
considering how to improve enrollment and registration processes through a One-Stop
function.




21

Chief Financial Officer
Board Report — September 2013

Bookstore Manager — Cathy Vaughn

The Bookstore has spent the summer getting the store ready for the Fail term to begin. We have been
busy receiving freight and merchandising our shelves.

Our summer Textbook buy back will be going on until Aug. 29". The next one will be in December
during Fall term finals week.

We will have Fall term books available Sept. 16 both in store and on-line.
Extended hours will continue the first two days of Fall term. Sept. 30 & Oct. 1.

We will be closed on Oct. 21 to install and train on a conversion for our POS and textbook information
systems. When this is done we wili not have a bridge between the textbook inventory and the rest of
the store as we do now and it will include a rental piece with it. This will enable our students to rent or
buy their books (new or used) through our registers, including using their financial aid for payment. We
are really excited about this new option for our students.

New to the Bookstore are Gift Cards. They are a plastic card with a nice picture of our fountain that can
be used for any purchase in the store. We hope there will be many Christmas gifts of UCC Bookstore
Gift Cards this year.

Finance Director — Natalya Brown

Fiscal year 12/13 books are finally closed! We are preparing for the annual audit which will take place
September 3, 2013 through September 6, 2013.

Chief Financial Officer — Rebecca Redell

The transition to this new position is ongoing. It has been an exciting and exhausting summer. The
Administrative Services retreat will take place September 11". Our focus will be customer service and
innovation. | am very excited to see the outcomes from this day.



Board Report — September 11, 2013
Jan Baxter, Human Resources Director

Current Job Postings

INTERNAL PROMOTIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

e lead Academic Advising Specialist FT
o Now External Also

e  Front Desk Assistant PT
o Now External Also

o Marketing Assistant PT
o Now External Also

FULL TIME
Classified

o Database Administrator System Administrator Linux FT
o Open Until Filled
e Financial Aid Specialist FT Temp

Confidential/Exempt

No openings at this time
Facuity

No openings at this time
Administrative

e Director of Business Incubation and Small Business Development FT
o Reopened

e Student Success Program Manager FT

e Accounting Projects Administrator FT

PART TIME
Classified

e FEducational Talent Search PT
e Accommodations Specialist PT

22



23

Faculty
e Non Credit Computer instructor PT
e Non Credit Pesticide Instructor PT
e Driving Program Instructor PT
¢ Paralegal Instructor PT
e Nursing Clinical Instructor PT
e Faculty Technology Fellow PT

CURRENT ACTIVITIES

The Custodial, Security, Safety, and Payroll Departments are now included in the Human Resources
Depariment.

Recruitment

¢ The Human Resources Department continues to move forward on implementation of the
NeoGov recruitment software. The “administrative” side and web link have been completed
and we are working on the “supervisory” side where the requisitions will be entered.

Labor Relations

¢ Negotiations are complete for full time faculty, part time faculty and classified employee
contracts. The full time faculty contract was ratified by the Board in August. We will be
requesting ratification of the classified association contract in September. Part time faculty
anticipates voting on their contract at the end of September for presentation to the Board in
October.

Trainings and Activities

e Open Enrollment for insurance benefits and flexible spending accounts are almost complete for
the new plan year beginning October 1. An OEBB Open Enrollment presentation, followed by an
employee Benefits Fair, was held on Wednesday, August 28.

e Avreportis being developed for monitoring part-time employee hours in relation to the new
Affordable Care Act. Part-time employees who work an average of 30 hours per week, or 130
per month, during a defined “look back” period, will soon need to be offered affordable
insurance coverage. Requirements are still being interpreted, and at this point, we simply are
making efforts to be ready when it becomes effective. Health benefit options will be shared
with the President beginning in October.

e The new full-time Faculty 2013-14 salary schedule has been implemented and steps were
awarded for those eligible.

e The annual VETS 100 report has been completed.

e A new video training was implemented in July for administrative staff. Once the academic year
begins again and vacation times are taken, it is hoped that more administrators will join in on
the monthly Brown Bag Lunch Video Training.



24

Online employee training through Workplace Answers is being “inalized and will be announced
to employees during in-service week.

The HR Systems Coordinator is cross-training the HR Technician in Banner duties.

The setup process for implementing Web Time Entry is being reviewed.

"Dog Day Afternoon” was a great morale booster. Well behaved canines visited our campus and
employees. Those who couldn’t attend, including dogs, cats, a horse, and a chicken, sent in
photos. Thanks to Ruby, our UCC canine, for inspiring this event.

Jan attended the Oregon Institute for Leadership Development the last week of june. She came
back energized and excited about strengthening this role. Both Jan and Kelley will be attending
Leadership UCC this year.

Keiley has joined local boards, as the Media Chair of the newly formed Douglas County Safety
Association and as Treasurer of the DC SHRM chapter.

Sue and Jan attended CCHR in Bend where the main topic was health care reform

HR assisted with the annual golf tournament in July and the fair booth in August.

Payroli
e We've resolved a few PERS issues concerning computation of hours worked for part time
employees preparing to retire.
s Working on moving payroll files from my C:drive to the G:drive.
e Payroll has been busy reconciling accounts for the upcoming audit and doing the normal day-to-
day duties. Summer is always a good time for storing old records, organizing files and cleaning.
Custodial
e Crew continues to work on floors and deep clean.
¢ Preparing Safety in Motion training for both custodial, security, and maintenance staff
e Purchased new window washing unit for all campus (especially Lang Center) using ionized water
Security
e Completed quarterly building safety inspections
s Completed checks of all fire extinguishers
e September 8, 2013 — Entire security department wiil test college emergency communication
system for lockdown drill
e Campus wide lockdown drill 2:00 pm — 5:00 pm on In-service day — September 17, 2013
Safety

Kelley Plueard and Steve Buchko attended a 2 day training put on in Eugene by the SAIF
Corporation in regards to proper lifting called “Safety in Motion”



25

Information Technology + Innovation
August 2013 Board Report
Lorrie Ranck, Director

We have had a busy and productive summer in the division. Below are updates to major
projects.

Print management in campus computer labs. While GoPrint has been utilized in the library for
over a year, the Campus Technology Oversight Committee proposed that we expand print
management to all labs. This summer, a task group came together to work through this project.
To that end, equipment has been ordered and the next phase is a visibility campaign. Overali,
the goal is to reduce unnecessary printing which should also yield financial savings.

Website Redesign. The website and social media subcommittee has made significant progress
this summer by delving into site taxonomy and responsive, intuitive design. Work continues to
build out key pages so we can rollout the site in early 2014. The group is excited to share the
progress of the site with colleagues. More information on the redesign is available online at
http://www.umpgqua.edu/it-division-web-services/web-redesign-project.

Infrastructure updates. Through careful budgeting last year, we were able to order equipment
to complete a switch refresh {80 switches in total) and begin the first phase of upgrading to an
enterprise wireless network. These are significant projects that have been needed for some
time and will enhance our reliability and security. Staff have worked tirelessly to complete
installation, testing and troubleshooting this summer.

Virtual Desktop Infrastructure (VDI) for lab deployment. VDI allows for backend management of
lab machines and saves time for faculty, staff and students. We had the opportunity to
complete a proof of concept test this summer with one of our labs using VDI equipment on loan
from one of our vendors and had great success. Due to budget limitations, we have opted to
put this project on hold and be fiscally conservative at this time and seek other funding sources
to see this project through in the next two years.

Learning Management System (LMS) Review. As you may recall, spring term was the kick off for
the LMS Alliance. We were able to learn, via vendor presentations, about five platforms for
online and enhanced classes. The Campus Technology Oversight Committee met in June,
considered the recommendations of the subcommittee and faculty cohort and narrowed the
field to two contenders. Over the past few months, the faculty cohort has been deep diving into
Canvas and Blackboard Learn. The next step is to share further information with the campus
this fall so the broader campus community, including students, can have a chance to learn more
about these two systems.




26

Financial Aid Update 8/30/2013

Federal Loan Default Rate — The next official annual average default rate may not be published until
after September 30, 2013. During the past year the running month-to-month rate has drifted up to
40% and is currently below 40%.

Year 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010 | 2011
2 Year Default Rate 510 | 800 | 790 | 8201180 17.20|23.80
3 Year Default Rate 95.60 | 15.60 | 17.50 | 17.70 | 24.30 | 38.20

Financial Aid Compliance Audit and Process Review:
» The Technical Audit was conducted using a consulting service August 5 through 8, 2013.

» Summary of Findings:
o The Financial Aid department is in fult compliance with Federal Department of Ed.
rules and regulations pertaining to the qualification, packaging, managing and
disbursement of financial aid dollars.

o Recommendations for improvement were regarding various pieces of institutional
information that must be disclosed to students and employees on an annual basis.

* The “College Navigator” link was absent from the college web site and the
college is encouraged to review all “Consumer Information” disclosure
requirements of related departments to insure currency. This issue will be
resolved when the Colleges new web design is implemented.

= UCC does not receive confirmation that students have done exit counseling as
per federal requirement. IT is working in partnership with the Financial Aid
Director to insure that that exit counseling data provided by NSLDS is being
monitored and brought in to Banner.

= Policies and Procedures Manual — The Director is conducting a comprehensive
review of written polices and procedures and will update and add as
necessary.

Student Loan Default Mitigation and Student Success Support:

e The Financial Aid Director is currently drafting a comprehensive “Default Management”
plan that will provide structure, process flow, and guidance to default mitigation and
management.

e Financial Aid Literacy Seminar (quiz at the end that must be passed) available both on
campus and online. Started Summer of 2011.
o Financial Literacy and budgeting
o Cost of Attendance
o Award Types/Outside Resources — Money that does not have to be paid back
(scholarships, grants, Dreamsavers, employment)



27

o Intensive look at loans, subsidized versus unsubsidized, loan limits, rights and
responsibilities and repayment
o Satisfactory Academic progress

Entrance Counseling (Currently online) Conducted since UCC has been offering loans.
New Loan Borrower 30 day delay — Federally imposed requirement.
Not awarding Unsubsidized Loans up front — since Summer 2012.
Students must complete a Loan Request Revision Form to request an Unsubsidized loan -
since Summer 2012.
This form requires students to:
1. Submit a budget based on the number of terms and months enrolled in school for
the academic year to create awareness of loan amount needed.
2. Research their loan balance on NSLDS — National Student Loan Data System
3. Go to the FinAid website to determine what their estimated monthly loan
payment will be on their current debt
The purpose of this form is to create a more educated loan borrower

Awarding FWS up front to encourage students to gain work experience rather than borrow
since Summer 2012

Students with over $25,000 are flagged as a high debt student and they are required to
submit an appeal, which includes the student submitting a term by term planner. If the
student is approved for further borrowing they are held to the planner and not allowed to
take any other additional courses. This promotes students to complete their degree as soon
as possible with less borrowing. Since Summer 2011

Implementation of SALT —April 2013

Increased communication across campus by speaking with faculty and several committees —
Spring 2012

Skip tracing — since UCC has been offering loans

Letters to students beyond 60 days delinquent — SALT has pretty much taken this over —
done since August 2011

Exit Counseling — offered online (booklet is mailed to student no longer attending 6cr.) —
Federally imposed requirement

Monitoring SAP on a term by term basis — Federally imposed requirement

Hiring of a temp. full time position to work with current defaulted students — Approved June
2013

Timely reporting of enrollment to the clearing house is done by registration which in turn
updates NSLDS — submitted as per Admissions staff schedule starting 2004

Other Mitigation Actions:

Communication across campus includes:
o Mainstream articles to keep college campus as a whole informed (12/13 academic
year)
1. UCC Default rate and potential impact
2. S$ALT introduction
o Board reports and presentations



28

o Faculty assistance with drop for non-attendance and recording LDA (Last Date of
Attendance)

Early Alert status reports used by faculty - student retention, resources made available
to students by Advising Center. Possibly we should add $ALT to the list of resources?
Intrusive advising as part of the collection of the Loan Request Form. (Summer 2012)
Job placement services are available to current and former students. (Students who are
working are less likely to default)
FALS was revised during the second year to incorporate all learning modes, in an effort
to reach more students. (Fall 2012)
Partnered with Advising Center with regards to NSO which incorporates Financial Aid
aspects. (Began when NSO became mandatory.)
Communication with other Community College FA Directors — working together across
Oregon.

Student Loan Volume:

Student Loan Volume — The FA office processed 875 loans of all types for 2007-08. For 2010-11 there
were 3,490 loans processes. For 2012-13 1,573 loans were processed. For summer term this year
349 loans have been process as compared to 759 last summer term.

Data for 2013-14 is projected based on summer term students loans reflecting summer term student
loans prior to the economic down-turn. Normally about 25% of our credit students depend on
federal loan aid per year.

Avg % of Students with Loans

Avg % Student Loan Students
53%
48% 48%
38% 40%

P 'o
24% 28% 25%

2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14

% of credit students using some form of financial aid:
o Prior to the enrollment serge for 2007-08 79.91% of full time and 40.40% of part time
students used some form of financial aid.
o During the enrollment surge (2011-12) 91.95% of full time students and 66.88% of part time
students used some form of financial aid.
o Post enrollment surge, for 2012-13, 86.45% of full time and 52.14% of part time students
used some form of financial aid.



29

UMPOUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

FOUNDATION

Parimers in Excellence

. . ,
BOARD OF Executive Director’s Report

DIRECTORS August, 2013

Neil Humme!

President

Elane Cherey General Board Meeting

Joff Ackerman The Foundation Board will hold its next General Board meeting at 11:30 a.m. on
Dick Balus September 3, 2013 in the Lang Center. Members of the Board of Trustees are
Vanessa Becker always welcome and encouraged to attend these meetings to greet these

Neal Brown important leaders of our community and thank them for their service to our

Ronnie Bruce UcCcC.

Jerold Cochran

Rence Coan Foundation Committees

S0b Danmentofer, WD The Foundation consists of six standing committees and one ad hoc committee.
— These committees include the Community Relations Committee, the Budget

Shris Gondain Committee, the Annual & Planned Giving Committee, the Board Development
et Committee and the Scholarship Committee. The ad hoc committee is exploring
g Henderson the feasibility of establishing a C Corporation which would be wholly owned by
ot I the Fogndation. An Executive Committee oversees the work of these

g domson committees.

:ad J:nels The Foundation has only had fulltime staffing for the past five years. At that
e time the Foundation Board was increased in size to develop capacity to conduct
pontare the college’s first capital campaign and subsequent bond levy campaign. Along
DannyLang the way we worked in acquiring a liquor license for the college, organizing a
teantocstey pool committee and briefly coordinating event activities. We have not had time
fomelson to focus on Foundation Board and Committee development until this past half
Kthieen Nkl year. Our collective focus in the near term is to decentralize authority to the

Ho Nichols committees to increase empowerment and engagement, to aggressively pursue
doseph Olsan, edD annual and planned giving and to create alternative investment strategies that

Alex Palm meet our need for fund growth.

Brian Pargeter

Lee Paterson Foundation’s Annual Golf Tournament

Alanson Randol, DDS The Foundation conducted its Annual Golf Tournament on July 19" at the

Dale Riter Myrtle Creek Golf Course. It was a successful event which would not have been
Bob Ragon possible without the faithful volunteers who turn out each year to help us. Over
Dave Sabala $5,000 was earned for the bus pass fund for students at UCC.

Sue Shaffer

Chartey Thompson Alumni Association Fundraiser — Opening Night at Summer Musical

Liz Watkins The Opening night of the Summer Musical “Fiddler on the Roof” was on July
Gary Wayman 25™ This annual event was sold out again with 150 guests. Congratulations to

Connie Willamson the Theater Arts and Music Department for a wonderful performance.

EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

Dennis O'Neill



BOARD OF DIRECTCRS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

30

Information ttem

X Action ltem

Subject:

UCC Board of Trusiees Goals for 2013-14

Date: Sept. 11, 2013

Board of Trustees goals for 2013-14:

¢ Enhance the relationship between the UCC Foundation and the UCC Board

of Trustees

¢ improve external communication and promotion of the college
e Evaluate and Adopt Facility Master Plan including advocacy for state match

opportunities

o Assist Staff in creating a Useful Dash Board for Monthly Meetings
s Continue to Monitor Political/Legislative Actions and Advocate for UCC

Recommenaation by:

A 2

Approved for Consideration:

\W\ AL

|).C.C. President




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

31

information ltem

X Action ltem

Subject: ACEUCC Contract Renewal

Date: September 11, 2013

The Board is requested to ratify the ACEUCC Contract which is effective from

July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2015.

Recommendation by: Jan Baxter,

I Human Resources Director

s —— .
) i /

2 WY Ry S

;oo (uivr / .w;réfcr{,«,j{f&/

N, S

SR TT AN AANTER

Approved for Consideration:

a2 Qllope

U.C.C. President

AT

e




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

32

___ Informational Item

_X__ Action Item

Subject:

Resolution #1, Approval to Spend Funds

Date: 09/11/13

This is a resolution to increase appropriations in the Special Revenue Fund — Grants and
Contracts. Michelle Bergmann was awarded $5,000 for assistance with the American
Student Assistance program from the Community College Support Fund, Stephanie Newman
was awarded $2,500 for Oregon One Acts from the City of Roseburg.

Recommended by: Rebecca Redell,

C%ial Officer

Approved for Consideration:

\%m

U.C.C. President




33

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Resolution No. 1 - FY 13-14
Approval to Spend Funds

Umpqua Community College has been awarded $5,000 for the American Student

WHEREAS, Assistance program "SALT", and $2,500 for Oregon One-Acts and;

WHEREAS, funds have been awarded, which could not have been anticipated in the budget process,
and;

WHEREAS, the provisions of ORS 294.326 (3) allow for the expenditure of specific purpose

grants in the year of receipts;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of Umpqua Community College
hereby adopts this resolution for the grant expenditures of $7,500 for the implementation of
these projects.

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - GRANTS AND CONTRACTS

13-14 Budget 13-14 Budget
Through Adjustment Through

Resolution 0 Resolution 1
REVENUES: $ 4,183,183 $ 7,500 $ 4,190,683
EXPENDITURES:
Instruction $ 2,073,671 $ 2,073,671
Instruction Support 348,264 $ 2,500 350,764
Student Services 1,701,248 3 5,000 1,706,248
Community Services 60,000 60,000
TOTAL $ 4,183,183 $ 7,500 $ 4,190,683

ADOPTED this 11th day of September, 2013

Clerk of the Board Chairman of the Board





